

LIBER 20 MAR 25 1937

L. S. BIRELY, PRESIDENT.

CHARLES H. BROWN, VICE PRESIDENT.

JNO. G. JONES, CASHIER

The Thunmont Bank

Thunmont, Md.

March 23, 1937

Mr. William M. Storm, Attorney
Frederick, Md.

Dear Mr. Storm:

In as much as I am confined to the hospital by illness, it will be inconvenient for me to serve as Trustee in the matter of the sale of the Munshour property and I, therefore, desire to be relieved of my duties as such Trustee and suggest that William Edgar Byrd be appointed to act in my place and stead as Trustee in these proceedings.

Very truly yours,



LSB/EW

President

Filed March 25, 1937